



Agnico Eagle Meliadine Waste Rock Storage Facility 1 Design Report and Drawings

Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:59 AM

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meliadine Environment Supervisors <meli.environment.supervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon Sergey,

Many thanks for your message and questions/comments which are well received.

Would it be possible to get an extension to submit these answers as our Geotechnical Engineer is offsite this week and there are some questions we need to run by her?

With my best regards,

Sara



Sara Savoie | Compliance Counselor

sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4608143 |

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9

agnicoeagle.com    

Sent from Mirabel

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:08 AM

To: Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Agnico Eagle Meliadine Waste Rock Storage Facility 1 Design Report and Drawings

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

[Quoted text hidden]